From: Kelly Lawrence

To: Laila Summers

Subject: Street Furniture - Pomegranate, 94 High Street, Deal
Date: 27 June 2019 10:18:32

Attachments: im: DN

image006.pnq

Appendix C

Good morning Laila,

Please can you record Deal Town Council’s recommendation as the following:

‘Object to 3 x tables and 6 chairs due to restricted access on narrow path, however, would withdraw if application amended to 1 x table and 2 chairs’

Many thanks

Kelly

Planning Officer
Deal Town Council

From: Kelly Lawrence

Sent: 10 June 2019 10:03

To: Laila Summers <Laila.Summers@DOVER.GOV.UK>

Subject: RE: Street Furniture - Pomegranate, 94 High Street, Deal

Hi Laila,
Are you able to send the attachment in a different format as unable to open?
Kind regards

Kelly Lawrence
Planning Clerk & Finance Assistant

Deal Town Council
Town Hall

High Street

Deal

CT14 6TR

Tel: 01304 361999

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled
accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone. Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are
responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.
By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or read by any other officer of the Council. Deal Town Council

may be required to disclose emails or any responses to them under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information is covered by one of the

exemptions in the Act.

From: Laila Summers <Laila.Summers@DOVER.GOV.UK>
Sent: 30 May 2019 08:53
Subject: Street Furniture - Pomegranate, 94 High Street, Deal

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
STREET FURNITURE CONSENT

DOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL in pursuance of the provisions of the Highways Act 1980, Section 115

HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT AN APPLICATION TO PLACE TABLES & CHAIRS ON THE HIGHWAY AT THE LOCATION

DETAILED BELOW HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

Furniture: 3 tables and 6 chairs
Timings: 09:00 to 21:00
Location: Pomegranate, 94 High Street, Deal, CT14 6EE

Written representations are invited concerning this application for a period of 28 days from the date of this notice and should be made to:

Licensing Section

Dover District Council
White Cliffs Business Park
Dover

Kent

CT16 3PJ

Email: licensing@dover.gov.uk
DATED: 30/05/2019
LAST DATE FOR REPRESENTATIONS: 27/06/2019
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Licensing Team Leader

(-]

Laila Summers

Technical Support Officer (Licensing)
Dover District Council

Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park,
Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ

Tel: 01304 872295

Email: licensin

Web: hnp:[jggvgr.ggv.ul-(/
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Please consider the Environment before printing this email

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice at
https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy . This explains how we will use and share your personal information and protect your privacy and rights.

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly.
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then


mailto:licensing@dover.gov.uk
http://dover.gov.uk/parking
https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy

delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts
no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being monitored or read by any other officer of the Council.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information
and protect your privacy and rights.
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